



**BI-MONTHLY MEETING
BAILEY LIBRARY
January 13 2018 – 2 P.M.**

MEETING AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

INTRODUCTIONS: New Members, Guests and Members

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Dues, Product Reviews, Thanks to Laurita KEØKOO and Brian KEØLTD for their help with NØP special event station, Coax connector demo following today's meeting.

PRESIDENTS MESSAGE: Dan, WØDFU last year's accomplishments and goals for 2018, Awards
John Auer KBØUMU,

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING:

TREASURERS REPORT: -- John, KBØUMU - -Financials, Advance Colorado donation from Hondo

REPEATER COMMITTEE REPORT: -- Mike, ABØRR – South Park repeaters, Allstar and EchoLink updates

ARES REGION 2, DISTRICT-3 REPORT: – Dan, WØDFU – Auxcomm class, Backup EOC installation, Portable Station, ES council meeting, and 501c3 status

VE REPORT: - Sharon, NØDSV & Frank, WB4CIW - VE session

OLD BUSINESS: Weekly net NCS still needed, Social Media update, Ideas for trainings and activities for 2018

NEW BUSINESS: Colorado Packet map, Membership list (do we keep no paid members on the list and reflector?)

NEXT MONTHLY ACTIVITY: Winter field day January 27th & 28th at Dan's QTH

(<https://goo.gl/forms/IJkK6scxNiP8kwih1>)

Winter Skywarn class February 10th at the Bailey Library (<https://goo.gl/forms/xPstMSHsG7Bq8gC73>)

NEXT VE SESSION: March 10th 12:30

NEXT CLUB MEETING: March 10th 14:00

ADJOURNMENT